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‘Catherine 'Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 1:57 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: GBF5814E/ XD2918J/ LKK-DOA: 19/06/2018 / Your Ref: XD2918/SL/pl (Ref:
DSMCV1801177)

Attachments: 10102018125052-0001.pdf; 10102018125033-0001.pdf

From: Steve Lim [mailto:steve.lim@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 12:57 PM

To: Elaine (LKK Auto); Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: GBF5814E/ XD2918J/ LKK-DOA: 19/06/2018 / Your Ref: XD2918/SL/pl (Ref: DSMCV1801177)

Hi Elaine,

We would like to seek your surveyor’s opinion on the quoted price by TP surveyor on the replacement of TMA
($51,360.00 — Inclusive of GST). Your report recommended an estimate of $5K - S10K on the repair.

Please find attached the report and color photos.

Steve Lim

Manager - Claims

ERGO insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singap 038985

DID 299197

Fax +B65 6828 9247

steve.lim@ergo.com.sg

ERGO

GO I1s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carriers

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without prior written permission.

rthe n amud aclc ressee and may be privileged If you are not the intended recipient ,'L I
e ier by return email ?n J delele this message
and you




From:: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@Ikkauto.com]
‘Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: GBF5814E/ XD2918]/ LKK-DOA: 19/06/2018 / Your Ref: XD2918/SL/pl

Dear Sir / Madam,

Enclose PRS Survey Report of XD 2918].

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :
Vehicle Type :
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant ;
Engine No.
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight -
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :
Quota Premium:
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee*
Total Amount Payable :
Message

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $95.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively,

where applicable.

Tranelar Caa Enmiin

XD2918)

833 - Goods (Open) Tipper/Dumper Truck
No Attachment

Normal

ISUZU

CYZ52L

JALCYZ52L87000079

Diesel

6WG1408720

15681 cc

28000 kg
11480 kg
2008

01 Sep 2008
31 Aug 2028
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$12,659.00
31Aug 2018
31Aug 2018
31Aug 2018
28 Jun 2018

Amount Before GST
39)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print
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Amount After GST
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MHH11B0TS48S | Hua Hong Pe Lid - Sungel Kadu!
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 200672018 1346
SUBMITTED BY Yvonne Toh Y1 Zhuang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cor‘racty the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurats as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias o

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repert will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

report al the centre and to coples of the report being made avaiable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

20/08/2018 13:49

19/06/2018 23:00

ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

XD2918J

SHINGDA EQUIPMENT LEASING PTE. LTD.
201723618M

AVAN.YEO@SHINGDA.COM

(LOCAL) +65-83186816

OFFICE-63688936

Isuzu
CYZ52L

COMMERCIAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2017-V0098381-VCV-R001

VEERAPANDIAN GUNASEKARAN
GBOGSBTSW

05/06/1984

OUTDOOR

07/08/2013

4 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84245475

NOEMAIL
Page 10l 9



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

NO

NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GBF5814E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
THIEN CHONG KIONG
S7766289H

94566964

Page 20l 8



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed b the A

3. Information provided must ba as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy llability.

[LNOrise0 UTIVer.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy fabllity on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. Thcnponwlllb-fnrwuduibylhlMNnoﬂMGumrdleapmmmanﬂbhedhvmmHmnm
Muonolsnpm(m)brammmwuwpluohhhrmnwllfoulubenudemlhbhumnnpﬂhﬂnnh
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal deta/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{l) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Inciuding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating %o the claims;

{il) investigating the accldent and/or my claims;
(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as wel! as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law In administering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Persanal information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also ba collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all futura clalms.

() the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

203 v’ =
\[\( Yvonne Toh
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cgire Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (if driver is not the policyhoider) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN

CIARTAL SapaenP anfeem Wl

Page 3ol 9



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

o B e . ek s e A T >
_ P\‘) XD 3"-\?3' ’é\ '5, -
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e S T LT SETTI

l
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AccidentDate&Time: | MR 20\  , \\ »m
Accident Location : Pdrey,  PVE aoviondy Sronoy  AWVRA

M WA oy Sodorovy) Owre, W ostve
Personed .\ Lon w&mwm&mﬂ.&ml
N wu'

vk

v D owe o MR Wy ond  cowded oM
WEIE .\ howe O TWMR ovodeedh ok e van & o
Wichy, Wom oSO do«oq‘fc}\@\vm& aAlslon i

=
D Reporting Only O Own Damage O Thid Party [3*Cleim at other workshop (OD(TP).

GIARRAC SirtmPorTerm V3

particulars are true In every respect. sesss s s you sk i o g
\/ '€-'<B;>— : N ‘\, Yvonne Toh
Orivar's Signature & Personnal’s Signature
(¥ driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Nab.:

Pagedof 9



Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Shingda Equipment Leasing Pte Ltd Date : 10/07/2018
10 Kranji Crescent
Singapore 728660 Reference No : CAS/18-07/031

General Information

Registration No. ;o XD 2918J
Accident Date : 19/06/2018

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour :  White / Orange Make & Model . Isuzu CYZS2L
Engine Capacity : 15681 cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good

Mileage (KM) 1 377425 Engine No. : 6WG1408720
Chassis No. . JALCYZ52L87000079 Steering . In Order
Registration Date : 01/09/2008 Brake . In Order

Tyre Condition

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 295/80R22.5 AUFINE 80%
L/H Front Tyre 295/80R22.5 AUFINE 40%
R/H Rear Tyre 295/80R22.5 X4  AUFINE 70%
L/H Rear Tyre 295/80R22.5X 4  AUFINE 70%
Inspection
Repairer : Shingda Construction Pte Ltd

10 Kranji Crescent, Singapore 728660

Adjustment And Recommendation Cost Of Repair
Repairer’s Estimate  : $51,360.00

Revised Amount : $51,360.00

Less Excess -

Nett Total : $51,360.00
Remarks

(A) Survey was done on 21/06/2018

(B) Re-survey after repair was done on 06/07/2018

(C) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(D) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

NOTE: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damage/item in this survey, kindly
notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hercof, Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid.

Page 1
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Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : XD 2918)

Adjustment On Repair Costs And Replacement Of Parts:

Qur ref : CAS/18-07/031

2 o Assessed Estimate by Revised
$/No Qty Descriptions Condition Workshop ($) | Amount ($)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 To supply & install G
Safe-stop (TMA’S) 180 |
Ipc | Truck mounted attenuators
(passed NCHRP 350 test level 2 & 3-6 tests) &
¢/w hydraulics lift up Damaged 51,360.00 51,360.00
Grand total 51,360.00 51,360.00

Adjustment/Recommendations

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at our adjusted amount of $51,360,00 corresponding to labour
charge, spray painting and replacement of parts. Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about

2 (Two) working days,

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

Lim *0fg Tian (Sebastian)
Licensed Appraiser

Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page 2
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10/16/2018 Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator — National Capital Industries

National Capital Industries

Reviews (0)

Reviews

There are no reviews yet,

Be the first to review “Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator”
Your emall address will not be published. Required fields are marked *

Your rating

b S < g« QR v+ o< QIR + g+ g g+ RN « g # g% g kg ¢

Your review *

o wa <7 ¥l = po.73 1

Home Products Manufacturers About Location ContactUs links N

Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted

Attenuator
$23.491.80 =2

The Safe-Stop TMA with the 180° Tilt feature provides maximum protection with minimal length, weight
and height. The 180° Tilt feature makes this TMA the shortest height TMA when in its storage mode, wh
|s ideal for garage storage and low underpasses. The Safe-Stop 180° TMA folds at the center, reducing t
total system's height to just 2.08 m (6'10") in the storage mode, The two cartridge sections literally stack
top of each other.

The Safe-Stop 180° TMA was successfully tested to NCHRP 350 TL-2 (70km/h - 43 mph) criteria when
Impacted in storage (folded) mode by a 2000 kg pickup truck.

Tested To Be The Tough TMA

- Successfully passed NCHRP 350 TL-3 100km/h mandatory criteria.

- Successfully passed NCHRP 350 TL-3 100km/h optional criteria.

- Successfully tested to NCHRP 350 TL-2 70km/h heavy vehicle criteria in storage mode
- Withstands nuisance impacts up to 10 km/h (6 mph) with little or no damage

- Successfully passed vibration, corrosion and water resistance tests.

SKU: GT6235
Cartegory: Traffic Barricades

Brands: Energy Absorption Systems

https://www.natcap.com/shop/traffic-safety/traffic-barricades/tma-9182-safe-stop-180-comp-2/ 1/6



10/16/2018 Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator — National Capital Industries

Related Products

Quadguard Il Nose Yellow

$689.36

https://www.natcap.com/shopltraffic-safety/traffic-barricades/tma-9182-safe-stop-1 80-comp-2/

216



10/16/2018 Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator — National Capital Industries

Quadguard li Shim Kit

$58.91

https://www.natcap.com/shaop/traffic-safety/traffic-barricades/tma-9182-safe-stop-180-comp-2/ 3/6



10/16/2018 . Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator — National Capital Industries

'

Quadguard Il Nose Yellow

$689.36

https://www.natcap.com/shop/traffic-safety/traffic-barricades/tma-9182-safe-stop-180-comp-2/ 4/6



10/16/2018 - Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator — National Capital Industries

-

Quadguard li Shim Kit

$58.91

Washington Area Baltimore Area Northern Virginia Delaware Area
Area #

"

https://www.natcap.com/shopitraffic-safety/traffic-barricades/tma-9182-safe-stop-1 80-comp-2/ 5/6



10/16/2018 , Safe-Stop 180 Truck Mounted Attenuator — National Capital Industries

L

301-864-4150 Thone: 410-644-0300 ort wone 302-200-0783
| Bl F 11 5 1R X N ; ‘
‘ _ < 703-339-0909

https://www.natcap.com/shopl/traffic-safety/traffic-barricades/tma-9182-safe-stop-180-comp-2/ 6/6



'Y Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-_’; ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS3/EGI18011289/Lvbe2-1

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

o e oun: zeos | (TN

SINGAPORE 038985

Code: EGI
1) Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 5814E Veh. Inspected XD 2918J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1801177 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STEVE LIM Assign Date 10/10/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model [ISUZU CYZ52L c.C 15681
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JALCYZ52L87000079 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 377425 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |295/80 R22.5 AUFINE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |295/80 R22.5 AUFINE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R22.5 AUFINE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R22.5 AUFINE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/06/2018 Inspection Date 27/06/2018
Survey held at SHINGDA GROUP - 10 KRANJI CRESCENT
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




'Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XD 2918J

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
LABOUR
TO SUPPLY & INSTALL SAFE-STOP (TMA'S) 180 TRUCK 51,360.00 35,000.00

MOUNTED ATTENUATORS (PASSED NCHRP 350 TEST
LEVEL 2 & 3-6 TESTS) C/W HYDRAULICS LIFT UP

51,360.00 35,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 51,360.00 35,000.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 35,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/EGI18011289/Lvbe2-1

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA ,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA ,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




